From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 16 June 2017 07:45

To: Barradell, John

Subject: FW: Draft SCG agenda

Attachments: Borough SCG Agenda 16-06-17 1000.docx
John,

To start off how we mean to continue, does the attached work?

Mark

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Borough Emergency Control Centre: RBKC [BECC(@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 07:37 AM GMT Standard Time

To: Sawyer, Mark

Subject: Draft SCG agenda

Attached
Your views very welcome — no one else has seen this yet, so it can be ripped apart!

DK
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer.
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